From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Sheri Hartz; Tom F. McGurk; Lorrayne Leong; Catherine Firpo
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

Board / Committee / Commission Application

PERSONAL INFORMATION
Full Name:* Email Address:* Gender:
David Fung e male
Please specify the Board, Commission or Committee you are applying
for:* [Housing Committee V]
Which position(s) on the Advisory Body are you applying for?

[1 Business Representative [1 Planning Commissioner
[1 City Labor Representative [X] Res!dent
[X] Community Member [1 Resident (Dog Owner)

[1 Senior Community Member

[1 Large Business Representative _ _
[1 Small Business Representative

[1 Non-Profit Business Representative
| am currently a member of the above Committee, and am seeking reappointment.*

() Yes (X) No
If you are seeking re-appointment, has any of your information changed within the last 12 months?
() Yes (X) No

If your answer is yes, please complete the rest of this form.

If your information has not changed within the past 12 months, please only enter your name and email
information above. You do not need to complete the remainder of this form.

RESIDENCY / EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Home Address: City: State: Zip Code:

Phone Number: How long have you lived in Emeryville?

6 months
Place of Employment: Occupation:
NA Fire/Life Safety Director
Business Address: City: State: Zip Code:
CA
Phone Number: How long have you worked in Emeryville?

EDUCATION / EXTRACURRICULAR INTERESTS

High School: College:
Franklin D Roosevelt DeVry Institute of Technology

Trade or Business School(s):

Other Interests:
Volunteering, Hiking, Fishing, Diving, Cooking, Teaching, Exercising, Coaching etc.

ADVISORY BODY EXPERIENCE / INFORMATION
Are you currently serving on other Boards, Commissions or Committees?

1



() Yes (X) No
Have you served on a Board, Commission or Committee before?

() Yes (X) No

Please list all past and current City of Emeryville advisory boards.

Please list any past and current board, commission or committee memberships outside of Emeryville.
Please list all organization memberships and positions held.

Pilgrim Knight Lodge #134 KAVI (Kings Against Violence Initiative) Coach Auburndale Soccer Club L.I N.Y
Mentorship with past employer

Please list any relevant work and volunteer experience.

Volunteering at Oakland Public Library teaching basic computing skills

Why are you interested in serving on this Board, Commission or Committee?

The city of Emeryville is a fast growing place where | believe my knowledge, expertise and life experience
can be of great service to help the city's residents achieve and maintain a good quality of life.

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICANTS ONLY
Please provide a short (300 words or less) statement discussing your ideas and attitudes about
planning in Emeryville. Please consider issues such as traffic, industrial and commercial
development density, affordable housing, maintaining community diversity and jobs/housing
balance.
When my partner and | relocated from the East Coast to California, we considered many other places to live
in the Bay Area. We decided on Emeryville after seeing many other locations because we liked the small
community feel coupled with the cleanliness and the quietness of the area, also the proximity to San
Francisco was important. We researched all the neighborhoods on housing costs, employment availability,
crime stats and natural disaster data. We decided on Emeryville because in most cases those numbers were
low in comparison. Emeryville is becoming a very popular destination for many to call home because of these
very reasons. Growth is rapidly increasing in terms of industry and residential accommodations are on the
rise to match the demand for people wanting to live here. So it's inevitable that there will be an increase in
foot and vehicular traffic given the proximity to the Bay Bridge and San Francisco. So to combat the increase
in the flow of traffic maybe the timing on the traffic lights can be looked at. There may be a need for an
increase in staff for EPD and the Fire Department. As it appears now all new development in the area
dedicates 11 percent of the project to affordable housing which is good, there also appears to be diversity in
hiring practices in the local businesses. This is all very beneficial to a healthy balanced community where
everyone feels included and valued, also a member of the team.





